
Council Meeting Minutes - February 21, 2004

file:///C|/...irlawn/2004CouncilMinutes/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ron%20Lottermann/Fair%20Lawn/council/minutes/2004/022104.htm[1/3/2013 4:37:39 PM]

BUDGET MEETING OF FEBRUARY 21, 2004

Mayor Ganz called the meeting to order at 8:35 a.m. Assistant Municipal Clerk Bojanowski read the statement of compliance with
the Open Public Meetings Act.

In accordance with the Open Public Meetings Act, notice of the special meeting of the Borough of Fair Lawn was published in
AThe Record" issue of February 13, 2004. Notices were also posted on the Bulletin Board located on the First Floor of the
Municipal Building and at the Maurice Pine Free Public Library, copies mailed to The North Jersey Herald and News. The Notice
identified the meeting location and the time of the Council Meeting.

PRESENT: Mayor Ganz, Deputy Mayors Etler and Weinstein and Councilmembers Caan and McCarthy.

ALSO PRESENT: Manager Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski, Assistant Municipal Clerk Bojanowski, Attorney Lustgarten and CFO
Eccleston.

Fire Prevention:

Fire Marshal Bender was present. 

521-10-02 Wages - This line item was reduced from $69,000 to $49,000. Fire Marshall Bender explained his need for clerical help.
CFO Eccleston explained that he will need someone to input the CAD system. Fire Marshal Bender said in the past he was able to
get volunteers to help out in the office. A general discussion followed regarding the CAD system. Mayor Ganz asked
Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski to have the Auditor prepare a proposal for a study to see what is needed. Attorney
Lustgarten advised that the Department Head could summarize what they need in their office. Mayor Ganz felt they should get the
study done both ways.

521-20-32 Clothing, Uniforms, Shoe - This line item was reduced from $3,500 to $2,800.

521-20-14 New Office Equipment - This line item was reduced from $1,400 to $1,100.

521-20-15 Office Equipment Maintenance - This line item was reduced from $1,800 to $1,400.

Capital:

Five Intrinsically Safe Portable Radios: Mayor Ganz questioned if the radios had to be replaced this year and could they be
purchased for less than $900 a piece. Fire Marshall Bender explained that he had heard of less expensive ones. He stated that
these radios cannot be operated in many environments containing flammable or explosive vapors or fumes. He felt that portable
communications is an integral part of their job during inspections, fire and post-fire investigations.

Municipal Clerk:

515-20-15 Office Equipment Maintenance - This line item was reduced from $800 to $600.

Legal Department:

515-20-31Miscellaneous - This line item was reduced from $1,000 to $800.

Capital:

Two Computer Systems: Attorney Lustgarten explained that last year a new printer was authorized. Now they want to purchase two
computers and two printers. 

Manager:

512-10-03 Overtime - This line item was reduced from $5,000 to $2,500.

Financial Administration:

515-20-15 Office Equipment Maintenance - This line item was reduced from $4,500 to $4,000.



Council Meeting Minutes - February 21, 2004

file:///C|/...irlawn/2004CouncilMinutes/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ron%20Lottermann/Fair%20Lawn/council/minutes/2004/022104.htm[1/3/2013 4:37:39 PM]

515-20-28 Contractual Service - This line item was reduced from $5,000 to $4,000.

Capital:

New Computer and Printer - Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski asked for a computer and printer for her secretary.

Van for Cable TV - Mayor Ganz suggested they share the van with the Engineering Department.

Personnel:

Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated that the Health Department has been pressing for a full time nurse. Besides the
nursing program the nurse does other things. If she was full time she would be able to cover the office during the lunch hours.
There just is not enough full time people in that department. 

Deputy Mayor Weinstein questioned where it would be better to handle the mini bus. CFO Eccleston stated handling the mini bus
is dealing with two staff members, bus routes and residents complaints. Deputy Mayor Etler wondered why Recycling could not do
it. Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated it had always been a Human Services function. Deputy Mayor Weinstein felt Health
should not get involved.

Mayor Ganz stated the Council had determined that it is not the consensus of this Council to hire a full time nurse for the Health
Department. 

Mayor Ganz asked for a 35% cut in over time in all departments. CFO Eccleston stated he would monitor it to see what he can do.
So far this year they have spent $80,000 in snow removal. He also suggested that they need a wrap up meeting on the budget.

Deputy Mayor Etler spoke about the Fire Department=s Capital request of replacing the leaking water tank on Engine 5 with a
Asplit@ tank and refurbishing the pump and booster reel and to install a foam system. He wanted to revisit that request since he
felt they should not spend money on that truck. Mayor Ganz felt it was a modest request and thought they should see if other town
have the foam system.

Public Comments:

Don Oliver, 8-32 Mitchell Place questioned if the CAD system could get print outs transmitted to the trucks. Mayor Ganz stated it
would be an internal system.

Closed Session:

Upon motion by Councilmember Caan and seconded by Deputy Mayor Etler the following closed session resolution was
unanimously adopted at 10:13 a.m.

WHEREAS, the Open Public Meetings Act of the State of New Jersey permits the public to be excluded from certain matters to be
discussed by the Governing Body; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Fair Lawn desire to discuss personnel; and

WHEREAS, these matters are ones which permit the exclusion of the public from such discussions; and

WHEREAS, public disclosure of the results of these discussions shall be made relating to personnel upon appointment by the
Mayor and Council; and 

WHEREAS, public disclosure of the results of these discussions shall be made upon the conclusion of these matters by the
Governing Body of the Borough of Fair Lawn.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Fair Lawn that the public be excluded since
these matters as set forth above are ones which permit the exclusion of the public from such discussions.

Mayor Ganz reconvened the Budget Meeting at 10:50 a.m.

Traffic Light at Chandler Drive and Fair Lawn Avenue:



Council Meeting Minutes - February 21, 2004

file:///C|/...irlawn/2004CouncilMinutes/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ron%20Lottermann/Fair%20Lawn/council/minutes/2004/022104.htm[1/3/2013 4:37:39 PM]

Deputy Mayor Weinstein stated that he was concerned about the entrance and exits at the strip mall. He would like to invite the
tenants and landlords to a meeting to discuss what is going to happen. He felt they should meet with the County Engineer and
Borough 
Engineer. Mayor Ganz stated they could not force the configuration of the parking lot.

Construction Department:

Deputy Mayor Weinstein stated after the discussion with the Construction Department he thought that he did not make
unreasonable requests like some Councilmembers do. He felt the list would help him understand what that department is doing. He
was just asking for the facts to bolster his case. He thought it was the proper way for the department to run. He demanded that it
be done. Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated she did not know what he was looking for. Mayor Ganz explained that the
Construction Department is over worked. He had told the Council in the past that some of these inspections require multiple
inspections. Attorney Lustgarten stated he did not agree with Deputy Mayor Weinstein. Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski
stated it was not as easy as he had proposed. They have their own records. Councilmember McCarthy felt it would be a useful tool
for the Council.

There was a unanimous consensus to implement the program with the Construction Department.

Tokens:

Mayor Ganz requested that 100 tokens be given to the Radburn Association. He also asked that Fire Prevention get some and also
one should go in each new homeowner package.

ADJOURNMENT - Upon motion of Councilmember McCarthy and a second by Councilmember Caan the meeting was adjourned at
11:12 a.m. 

Respectfully submitted,

Marilyn B. Bojanowski, RMC 
Assistant Municipal Clerk


	Local Disk
	Council Meeting Minutes - February 21, 2004


